



     Anchor – Thringstone / Peggs Green
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

Before 1875, Thringstone was within the ancient parish of Whitwick, with Thringstone village in an area

known as ‘South Thringstone’, and the hamlets of Peggs Green and Rotten Row forming ‘North

Thringstone’.  In 1875, Thringstone became an independent Civil Parish, retaining Peggs Green within

its boundaries until Thringstone Civil Parish was abolished in 1936, and Peggs Green moved to the 
parish of Colrorton. 

Location – Loughborough Road. 
Brewery – Offilers.  
Anchor landlords –
1846-54 James Smith
1855 Thomas Smith

1861-63
Robert Osborne
(Note – the 1863 Directory lists the address as ‘Swannington’)
1875
-92
James Bradley (victualler)


(Note – from 1881 most Directories list the address as ‘Peggs Green’)
1895
-1908
Adolphus Bakewell (victualler)


(Note – the 1895 & 1908 Directories list the address as ‘St. George’s Hill’)
1908

DE-LICENSED
